

2021-2022 Officers: President—David Scholl, Vice-President—Mike Drake, Secretary—Andrew Kean, and Treasurer—Carol Boller

2021-2022 Board of Directors: Dillon Fagan (4 yrs), Wendell Simonson (3 yrs), Harv Jecha (2 yrs), Doug Jacobsen (1 yr)

Mid-States Meeting Minutes January 13, 2022

The regular meeting of the Mid-States Antique Tractor and Engine club was held January 13, 2022 at the Memory Lane Museum in Weeping Water, Nebraska. There were 12 members present. The treasurer's report was read and approved.

Old Business

Retrieval of the bleachers was discussed. It was noted that we were interested in 2 for sure. There was discussion of putting the bleachers on pipe skids to move them around easier. The locations to place them are down by the threshing area and at the construction area.

Power poles were discussed. Stephen Drake said he may have someone to look at the pole situation. He also discussed that we need to have the speaker system looked at and the need to try and get a wireless set was stated.

Dirt work still needs to be completed around the pad at the gate. Clarence said we need to fill by the pad and then rock it.

Dave Scholl asked about how the grounds were after the recent storms. It was stated that some braches fell but the grounds fared well.

Carol stated that the some of the trees may need trimmed up so campers can get around easier on the grounds.

Burying wire for the new hookups was also discussed.

Dean Laughlin asked about a permanent bathroom, and it was stated that there is too much red tape to facilitate putting one in.

The need to purchase more picnic tables was discussed. We still need to buy some and pick them up. Two or three are needed. Dave Scholl said he will look into the picnic tables.

New Business

Carol stated that Nick has accomplished a lot of work that needs to be done to the donated raffle tractor, an Oliver Super 88. A different set of rear tires has been mounted. More work still has to be done with the tractor.

Dean Laughlin stated he has some tractors for sale. His phone number is 402-613-5022 or 402-781-2620. He has an Allis Chalmers C, Allis Chalmers WD45, a Ferguson and others.

It was stated that the club is always looking for good raffle tractors to use in the future. Please bring what you find to the club meeting or talk with Dave Scholl.

Clarence asked if we have the chain that is needed to rework the sled. Dave stated not yet but soon. We are going to go from cable to chain and put a transmission in it to make it more versatile for all tractors. Dave stated that the sled is in good shape and works really good.

Tractor pulls this season

The spring memorial pull would be June 5th.

- The Plattsmouth pull is June 26.
- The July pull during the show is the 29th, 30 and 31st.
- Cass County Fair is Saturday, August 13.
- September 11th is the Fall Plattsmouth pull.
- October 2nd is the Fun pull at the grounds.

A motion to adjourn was made by Wendell and the second was by everyone.

Our next meeting is Thursday, February 10, at the Memory Lane Museum in Weeping Water at 7pm.

Respectfully su	ubmitted,
-----------------	-----------

Andrew Kean, Secretary

2022 Membership Dues

Name:		Family (\$15) Single (\$10)			
Address:		City:	State:	ZIP:	
Phone:	Email:				

Please mail dues to Mid-States Antique Show, 12601 262nd Street, Ashland, NE 68003